DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 J 15200 . DES
Agency Name DOC/Carson City Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Utility Cable Section Replacement Index Number 51220
Bid opening date and time 7/29/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/27/2015
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. [ Additional Funds $
Third Addendum [

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS . Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $297,998.00
1993 Gover Parkway (D
Mt. Pleasant Mi 48858
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation. and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 511 j 15062 . GAG

Agency Name

DMVA/Grand Rapids Home for Veterans

Available Funds $

Scope Kitchen Exhaust Replacement Index Number 64000
Bid opening date and time 7/29/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/27/2015

Director SAB Architect  Tower Pinkster

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID |
Pleune Service Company 5.00% Bond $212,000.00
750 Himes S.E. @
Grand Rapids Mi 495483424
|
|
\
|
»
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 551 13373 . CAK
Agency Name DSP/New Buffalo Weigh Station Available Funds $
Scope Infrastructure Improvements - Westbound Index Number 36252
Bid opening date and time 7/29/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/27/2015
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER; AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[J] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND
Mettler-Toledo, LLC 5.00% Bond
1900 Polaris Parkway

Columbus OH 43240

BASE BID
$160,200.00

Rauhorn Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond
17171 23 Mile Road
Macomb MI 48042

$199,691.00

551 / 13373 . CAK
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 551 § 13373 . CAK
Agency Name DSP/New Buffalo Weigh Station Available Funds $
Scope Infrastructure Improvements - Eastbound : Index Number 36252
Bid opening date and time 7/29/2015 , 2:00 p.m, Bid Expiration Date 9/27/2015

Director & SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Mettler-Toledo, LLC ‘ $130,625.00
1900 Polaris Parkway @
Columbus OH 43240
Rauhorn Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $177,218.00 _
17171 23 Mile Road @
Macomb Mi 48042

651 / 13373 . CAK
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